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This amendment is being raised to answer questions to date.  
 
 
 
 

1) QUESTION AND RESPONSE 
QUESTION 1: Can you explain the use of 2015A and 2015B and that 2015B refers to ???Pilot 
program??? as I cannot find any reference to this in the SACC Manual. 
RESPONSE 1: 2015B is for Services. This is currently a pilot program and therefore the clauses 
has not been included in the SACC manual.  The Canadian Collaborative Procurement Initiative 
(CCPI) is part of our ongoing work to modernize procurement practices. Through this initiative, 
provincial and territorial governments, as well as Municipalities, Academic Institutions, Schools 
and Hospitals (MASH) sector and other entities, can use federal procurement tools to; meet 
their buying needs.  

2) CHANGES TO THE SOLICITATION 

At Part 7 – Standing Offer and Resulting Contract Clauses under section A. Standing Offer 
 
DELETE: a) definitions in its entirety 
INSERT: a) Definitions: In this Standing Offer, a capitalized term shall have the meaning 
attributed to that term in General Conditions 2009 Standing Offers – Goods or Services – 
Authorized Users, section 01, appended hereto as Annex  D or, if not defined therein, and such 
term is defined in the Standing Offer or in any document forming part of the Standing Offer, that 
term shall have the meaning attributed to it in the document in which it is defined. 
 
At B. RESULTING CONTRACT CLAUSES under 7.1 Requirement 
 
DELETE: Definitions. In this Contract, a capitalized term shall have the meaning attributed to 
that term in General Conditions 2015A – Goods (Medium Complexity) – Authorized User as 
amended, section 01, appended hereto as Annex D or, if not defined therein, and such term is 
defined in the Standing Offer or in any 
document forming part of the Standing Offer, that term shall have the meaning attributed to it in 
the 
document in which it is defined 
 
INSERT: Definitions. In this Contract, a capitalized term shall have the meaning attributed to 
that term in General Conditions 2015B – Services (Medium Complexity) – Authorized User as 
amended, section 01, appended hereto as Annex D or, if not defined therein, and such term is 
defined in the Standing Offer or in any 
document forming part of the Standing Offer, that term shall have the meaning attributed to it in 
the 
document in which it is defined. 
 


